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TO: All Board Members

FROM: Mark Hayes f///
Interim School Business Administrator
Board Secretary

DATE: January 28, 2021

RE: Notification of LBOE Meetings for 2021

Please be advised that the Lyndhurst Board of Education will have the following public meetings at 7:00
pm at the Lyndhurst Middle School Auditorium, 691 Page Avenue, Lyndhurst, NJ 07071:

February 23, 2021
March 30, 2021
April 27,2021
May 25, 2021
June 29, 2021

August 31, 2021

September 28, 2021

October 26, 2021

November 30, 2021

December 28, 2021 Sine Die
January 4, 2022 Reorganization

Please be advised that the Lyndhurst Board of Education will have the following Work Session/Executive
Meetings with no public action, at 7:00 pm, at the Lyndhurst Middle School, 619 Page Avenue,

Lyndhurst, NJ 07071:

February 16, 2021
March 23, 2021
April 20, 2021
May 18, 2021
June 22, 2021

August 24, 2021
September 21, 2021
October 19, 2021
November 23, 2021
December 21, 2021

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND THIS SESSION UNDER CHAPTER 231, LAWS OF 1975,

P.L. 1960, C173.

NOTE: IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE PUBLIC MAY BE EXCLUDED FROM CERTAIN
PORTIONS OF THIS SESSION UNDER CHAPTER 231, LAWS OF 1975, P.L. 1960, C173,
SEC. 7B, UNDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION.

c: Superintendent of Schools

Board Attorney
Administrators

The Record

Lobby of Town Hall
Township Clerk



